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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Urban County Council   

FROM:  Melissa McCartt-Smyth, Administrative Specialist Senior 

CC:   Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff 

DATE:   6/2/2023 

SUBJECT: Environmental Commission Ordinance Update 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request Council authorization to update the ordinance for the Environmental Commission 
including: 

- Officer term length changes and the addition of an information officer 
- Membership changes from 40 to 25 members, and the addition of a Council member 

seat 
- Designation of an ex officio member 
- Official established name change 

Why are you requesting? 

The Commission is updating some of the ordinance details to better serve the Commission’s 
needs. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: N/A 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: 

 Account number: N/A 

 

File Number: 0612-23 

 

Director/Commissioner: Tyler Scott 


